

DANIEL G. MACIAS

7523 East Desert Vista Road
Scottsdale, AZ 85255
(480) 502-0974 (h) or (480) 246-9531 (m)
www.dgmacias.com
danny@dgmacias.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

I am able to utilize and expand upon my experience and skills as an Architect; effectively working in the field of Architecture, Construction, Facilities or Related Professions. I can make a significant contribution working in a team based environment, both as both a leader and a team member.

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Registered Architect - State of Arizona - Certificate No. 34789

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts in Architecture, 1987 – University of New Mexico, Albuquerque, NM.
Pre-Professional Program (Architecture), 1982-1984 – Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ.

EXPERIENCE

Sept. 2009 - Present	<u>Architect/Owner</u>	D.G. Macias, Architect Scottsdale, AZ
Sept. 2004 – Sept. 2009	<u>Associate/Architect/Project Manager</u>	David L. Schmitt & Associates Scottsdale, AZ
Feb. 2004 – Sept. 2004	<u>Architect/Owner</u>	D.G. Macias, Architect Scottsdale, AZ
May 2003 – Feb. 2004	<u>Project Architect</u>	RHL Design Group, Inc. Scottsdale, AZ
Nov. 2000 – Apr. 2003	<u>Architect</u>	Butler Design Group, Inc. Phoenix, AZ
Aug. 1999 – Nov. 2000	<u>Project Architect</u>	Nelsen Architects, Inc. Scottsdale, AZ
Jan. 1997 – Aug. 1999	<u>Project Architect/Project Manager</u>	David L. Schmitt & Associates Scottsdale, AZ
Nov. 1993 – Dec. 1996	<u>Project Architect/Project Manager</u>	DPA Architects Inc. Tempe, AZ
Feb. 1993 – Nov. 1993	<u>Job Captain/CAD Manager</u>	Wyatt/Rhodes Architects Phoenix, AZ
Apr. 1992 – Feb. 1993	<u>Job Captain</u>	Bernard Deutsch Associates Phoenix, AZ
Aug. 1988 – Apr. 1992	<u>Draftsman/Job Captain</u>	Anderson DeBartolo Pan, Inc. Phoenix, AZ
Aug. 1987 – May 1988	<u>Draftsman</u>	Balmer Architectural Group Phoenix, AZ

Duties: Project Management (Architectural Construction Document Preparation, Coordination & Quality Control, Consultant Document Coordination and Client Services), Building Code/Zoning Ordinance Analysis, CADD (Site Planning, Building Design & Documentation, Space/Occupancy Planning, Detailing & Presentation Graphics), Business Development (Proposals, Contracts, Budgets and Schedules), Product Selection, Specification Coordination & Editing, Staff Supervision/Mentoring, Building & Planning Department Submittals, Shop Drawing Review, RFI Responses, Job Site Inspections, As-Built Documentation and Model Building.

Building Types: Office (Spec. Shell and Full Buildout), Industrial, Retail, Hospitality, High-Tech (Clean Room, Laboratory, etc), Health Care, Sports Facilities, Educational, Residential and Tenant Improvements.

Computer Skills: AutoCAD 2012, COMcheck, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Outlook, Windows and Mac OS X (proficient); SketchUp, Microsoft PowerPoint and Photoshop Essentials (basic knowledge).

Other Skills: Manual Drafting, Sketching, Models and Photography.

REFERENCES

Professional & Personal References are available upon request